

ANAS ABUZAAKOUK

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



ABOUT

Born 1977
Nationality American
Appointed 2014

PROFILE

Anas Abuzaakouk is currently the Chief Executive Officer of BAWAG Group, a role he's been in for the last 6 years and has been working with the company for the last 11 years. Anas has 24 years of experience in Corporate Finance, Banking, and Private Equity working with General Electric, Cerberus, and BAWAG Group across various countries. In these different roles, Anas was responsible for a variety of operational, financial and risk management roles ranging from restructuring, workout/asset recovery, strategy, mergers & acquisitions, integration, financial planning & analysis, internal audit, and capital management.

EDUCATION

University of Maryland – Smith School of Business

Bachelor of Science: Finance & Accounting Graduation 1999
Recipient of Banneker/Key Academic Scholarship
Graduated Magna Cum Laude
Dean's List & University Honors, all semesters

CAREER

BAWAG Group

Chief Executive Officer since 2017
Chief Financial Officer 2014 – 2017
Chief Restructuring Officer 2012 – 2013

Cerberus

Financial Services Senior Executive 2007 – 2012

General Electric

Chief Financial Officer, Middle East & Africa 2006 – 2007
Senior Manager, Corporate Audit Staff &
GE Capital Financial Management Program 1999 – 2005